Mike Cress

From: Jeff Miller <Jeff.Miller@expressimage.com>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 10:26 AM

To: Mike Cress; Eric Feuerstein

Subject: El PO# B8132

Materials should be to you by 05-12-25
Thank You,

leff Miller | Technical Sales, Printing

2942 Rice Street St. Paul, MN 55113
Main 866-482-8602 | Direct 651-789-1332 | Mobile 612-670-4838 Email jeff.miller@expressimage.com

————— Original Message-----

From: PO Approvals <PO.Approvals@expressimage.com>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 9:38 AM

To: leff Miller <Jeff.Miller@expressimage.com>

Subject: RE: Express_Image PO# B8132

Approved

From: Jeff Miller <Jeff.Miller@expressimage.com>

Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 7:26 AM

To: mcress@thebinderymn.com; efeuerstein@thebinderymn.com
Subject: Express Image PO# B8132

Purchase Order # B8132
Date: 05/02/25

Sold To and Ship To:

EXPRESS IMAGE, INC.

2942 Rice Street

Little Canada, MN 55113

Tele: 651-482-8602

Fax: 651-482-7762

Email: purchasing@expressimage.com

TO: The Bindery

ATTN: Mike Cress
FROM: leffrey W. Miller




QTY ORDERED: 20
Our ltem#: MISC
MISC
Boxes
UNIT PRICE: 2.025Each EXTENDED: 40.50

Ship Date: 05/16/25 Ship Method: best

QTY ORDERED: 1084
Our ltem#: OUTSOURCEBINDER
Outsource Bindery
30000178208 RevD 24pages+cover
UNIT PRICE: 1.310 Each EXTENDED: 1420.04

Ship Date: 05/16/25 Ship Method: best

Purchase Order Total: 1460.54

COMMENTS: Express Image, Inc. purchase order number must appear on all boxes,
cartons,paperwork,and shipping orders.

Ordered By: leffrey W. Miller




